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SEPTEMBER 17,2024 10:15AM
Jacob Thomas

Litaker for Congress

429 Green Springs HWY Ste 161
Birmingham, AL 35404
jacob@litakerforcongress.com

MUR 8316
September 16", 2024

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Subject: Complaint Regarding Violations of Federal Election Law by Terri Sewell for
Congress Committee

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Jacob Thomas, hereby file this complaint under oath and affirm that the facts contained herein
are true to the best of my knowledge. This complaint is filed against Terri Sewell for Congress
(FEC Identification Number: C00458976) for multiple violations of federal election law,
specifically in relation to prohibited contributions and improper disclaimers.

Allegations:
The following violations have been committed by the Terri Sewell for Congress Committee:
1. Improper Disbursement for Polling Services:

The committee reported a disbursement of $25,000 to American Airlines on November 7, 2022,
purportedly for "Polling." Since American Airlines is not a polling firm, this disbursement raises
significant concerns about the actual purpose of the funds. 11 CFR 104.3 requires that all
expenditures be properly itemized and classified. This disbursement appears to be misreported
and may represent an inappropriate use of campaign funds in violation of federal election law
(See Exhibit A).

2. Prohibited Contributions to Political Action Committees (PACs):

Under 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 CFR 114.5, it is prohibited for corporate PACs (separate
segregated funds or SSFs) to receive contributions from candidate committees, except in specific

circumstances. The Terri Sewell for Congress Committee made multiple prohibited contributions
to the following PACs (See Exhibit B):

e MICROSOFT CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMITTEE
e GOOGLE LLC NETPAC
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e AT&T Inc. PAC

« AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON
PAC)

These contributions represent clear violations of the regulations governing how candidate
committees may use campaign funds, as outlined in 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 CFR 114.5
regarding corporate contributions. Transfers of funds from candidate committees to corporate
PAC:s are strictly prohibited, and the disbursements made by the Terri Sewell for Congress
Committee were improperly classified as legitimate campaign expenses.

3. Improper Disclaimers on Campaign Materials:

The Terri Sewell for Congress Committee failed to meet the disclaimer requirements set forth by
11 CFR 110.11 on several of its public communications:

e Campaign Website:
The disclaimer on sewellforcongress.com reads "Paid for by Sewell for Congress," which
fails to properly identify the official committee name, "Terri Sewell for Congress," and is
not enclosed in a box, violating 11 CFR 110.11(c)(2), which requires that disclaimers be
clearly visible and enclosed in a box (See Exhibit C).

o Billboards:
Campaign billboards promoting Terri Sewell lack the required "Paid for by" disclaimer
enclosed in a box, as required by 11 CFR 110.11(¢)(2). The disclaimer fails to meet the
visibility and enclosure requirements (See Exhibit D).

e Social Media Posts:
Numerous social media posts from the committee refer to "Sewell for Congress" instead
of the full committee name, "Terri Sewell for Congress," in violation of the disclaimer
requirements in 11 CFR 110.11(b)(1) for social media communications (See Exhibit E).

These disclaimers fail to meet FEC standards for transparency and proper disclosure as outlined
in the cited sections of 11 CFR 110.11.

Requested Action:
I respectfully request that the Federal Election Commission:

« Initiate proceedings in connection with the misreporting of the $25,000 disbursement for
"Polling" to American Airlines, in violation of 11 CFR 104.3.

o Initiate proceedings for all violations related to prohibited contributions to PACs, in
violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 CFR 114.5.

o [Initiate proceedings for improper disclaimers on the campaign website, billboards, and
social media posts, in violation of 11 CFR 110.11, and require the committee to amend its
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communications to comply with FEC regulations, including using the correct committee
name, proper contrast, and enclosing the disclaimers in a box where required.

Supporting Documentation:

I have included FEC records and documentation supporting the allegations outlined above,
which are labeled as follows:

Respectfully submitted,

S Jlrer—
4

Jacob Thomas

Litaker for Congress

429 Green Springs HWY Ste 161
Birmingham, AL 35404
jacob@litakerforcongress.com
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VERIFICATION

I, Jacob Thomas, declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

L foud
Executed on this & day of M 2024.

/s/
Ja Thomas

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of g@m
County of ~saaullrée—

On this M‘ﬂay of ; 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Jacob Thomas, known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the individual whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing complaint, and he acknowledged that he executed the same for the
purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Wiy,
! Yy
SO,
SRV 82
~ % m
S
~J

My CommiSsion : ? %ﬂ‘{/ -—\%Z‘;.;%"‘ON Ok s
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Exhibit A



Image# 202304149580469732

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600006

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

| PAGE 68 OF 121

17 18 19a 19b
20a 20b 20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. American Airlines

Mailing Address 2500 Victory Ave

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

1 07 2022

City State Zip Code FEC Identification Number
Dallas X 75219-7601
Purpose of Disbursement
PoFI)Iing C
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2022 25000.00
X ) ) .
Senate Primary || General Transaction ID : VWANPAR3P88
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
g, American Airlines Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2500 Victory Ave 11 10 2022
City State Zip Code
FEC Identification Number
Dallas X 75219-7601 Heat
Purpose_of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 . , 654_.21
Senate Primary | | General Transaction ID : VWVANPAR3P96
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. American Air"nes Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 500 Victory Ave 1 22 2022
City State ap Gode FEC Identification Number
Dallas ™> 75219-7601
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type

Office Sought: House
Senate
President
State: District:

Disbursement For: 2024

Primary General
Other (specify) v

550,00
3 ) =
Transaction ID : VVANPAR3PA4

Memo ltem

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMbBEr ONly) -« eereerreeeneniiee e

26204.21

y ’ =

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)
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Exhibit B



Image# 202407159660066451

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600008

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

| PAGE 241 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC)

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 04 08 2024
Ste 900
City State Zip Code I~
Washington DC 20001-2027 FEC ldentification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Event Supplies
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 202.25
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500677003
President Other (specify) w %X Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. American Airlines Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2500 Victory Ave 04 08 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Dallas ™ 752197601 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 388_-20
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676980
President Other (specify) % Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
. c e Date of Disbursement
C. American Airlines seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2500 Victory Ave 04 08 2024
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Dallas X 75219-7601 entiication Umber
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 461:00
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676981
President Other (specify) v % Memo ltem *
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... 0.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONly) -« eereeurremeneriee e

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066450

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600009

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 240 OF 336

(check only one)

X |17

20a

18
20b

19a
20c

19b
21

=

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Date of Disbursement

A. Verizon Wireless
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 6932 Wisconsin Ave 06 03 2024
City State Zip Code I~
Bethesda MD 20815-6102 FEC ldentification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Telephone Expense
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 574,86
. NV ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676789
President Other (specify) w %X Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. ANGERHOLZER BROZ CONSULTING LLC Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 499 S Captial St Swsuite 422 04 08 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Washington DC 20003 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Fundraising Consulting Fees and Reimbursed Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 25333_-52
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676503
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC) | Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 04 08 2024
Ste 900
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-2027 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Event Supplies
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 37:75
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500677002
President Other (specify) v % Memo ltem *
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... > 25333.62
y y -
TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDBEr Only) -« e eueeeimeee e »

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066414

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600010

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 204 OF 336

(check only one)

17 18 Hwa 19b

20a 20b 20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. American Express

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address PO Box 1270 04 02 2024
City State Zip Code I~
Newark NJ 071011270 FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Credit Card Payment
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 38470.93
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676675
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Alabama Goods Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2933 18Th St S 04 01 2024
City State Zip Code
FE! ification N
Homewood AL 35209-2511 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Supporter Gifts
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 s , 111_'74
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676717
President Other (specify) % Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC) | Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 04 01 2024
Ste 900
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-2027 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Campaign Office Supplies
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 202:70
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676692
President Other (specify) v % Memo ltem *
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optional) -« e eueeueemmmeieeee e > 38470.93
y y -
TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONly) -« eereurreeieneniie e >

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066505

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600011

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

| PAGE 295 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Apple

Mailing Address 1 Apple Way Park

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

06 24 2024

City
Cupertino

State Zip Code
CA 95104

Purpose of Disbursement
Telephone Expense

Candidate Name

FEC Identification Number

C

Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 9.99
" N =3 ) .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676607
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Apple Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 1 Apple Way Park 06 28 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Cupertino CA 95104 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Telephone Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 7_-55
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676616
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
Date of Disbursement
C. AT&T Inc. PAC seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 208 S Akard St 04 18 2024
Ste 1812
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Dallas > 752024206 entiication Umber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00109017
Campaign Internet Expense
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 80.25
. ’ H .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676648
President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... 97.89

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONly) - eererurmeeienenie e

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066506

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600012

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

| PAGE 296 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. AT&T Inc. PAC

Mailing Address 208 S Akard St
Ste 1812

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

05 20 2024

City

Dallas

State Zip Code
LR 75202-4206

Purpose of Disbursement
Campaign Internet Expense

Candidate Name

FEC Identification Number

C  c00109017

Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 80.25
" N =3 ) .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676649
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. AT&T Inc. PAC Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 208 S Akard St 06 18 2024
Ste 1812
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Dallas ™ 76202-4206 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C C00109017
Campaign Internet Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 80.25
N b ] =
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676650
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
. Date of Disbursement
C. Authorize.Net seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address po Box 8999 04 02 2024
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
San Francisco CA 94128-8999 entiication Umber
Purpose of Disbursement C
Merchant Bank Fee
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 17.95
. ’ H .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500677486
President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... 178.45

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONly) -« eereerurmeeieneniee e

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066437

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600013

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 227 OF 336

(check only one)

17 18 Hwa 19b

20a 20b 20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. American Airlines

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2500 Victory Ave 06 03 2024
City State Zip Code I~
Dallas T 752197601 FEC ldentification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 390.96
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676752
President Other (specify) w %X Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Chappy's Deli Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 8141 Vaughn Rd 06 03 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Montgomery AL 36116-6702 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Food and Meals
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 211_-85
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676794
President Other (specify) % Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
Date of Disbursement
C. GOOGLE LLC NETPAC seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 25 Massachusetts Ave NW 06 03 2024
FI 9
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-1430 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00428623
Email Storage
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 91:58
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676788
President Other (specify) v % Memo ltem *
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... > 0.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066517

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600014

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

[PAGE 307 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Flemings Steakhouse

Mailing Address 1960 Chain Bridge Rd

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

06 24 2024

City

Mclean

State Zip Code
VA 22102-4001

Purpose of Disbursement
Fundraiser Catering Expense

Candidate Name

FEC Identification Number

C

Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 1154,20
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676630
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Francis Marion High School Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 101 Hubbard Dr 05 13 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Marion AL 36756-2107 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Sponsorship
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 500_-00
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676646
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
Date of Disbursement
C. GOOGLE LLC NETPAC seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 25 Massachusetts Ave NW 05 08 2024
FI 9
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-1430 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00428623
Email Services
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 99:99
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676579
President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optional) -« e eueeeemmmeieeee e 1754.19

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONly) -« eereerurmeeienenie e

y ’ =

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066429

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600015

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 219 OF 336

(check only one)

17 18 Hwa 19b

20a 20b 20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Enterprise Rent-A-Car

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

Mailing Address 600 Corporate Park Dr

05 02 2024

City

Saint Louis

State Zip Code
MO 63105-4204

FEC Identification Number

Purpose of Disbursement
Travel Expense

Candidate Name

C

Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 25,00
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676738
President Other (specify) w %X Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Fast Signs Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 1980 Chain Bridge Rd 05 02 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Mclean VA 22102-4002 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Signs
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 1049.32
N b ] =
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676743
President Other (specify) % Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
Date of Disbursement
C. GOOGLE LLC NETPAC seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 25 Massachusetts Ave NW 05 02 2024
FI 9
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-1430 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00428623
Email Services
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 78:36
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676739
President Other (specify) v % Memo ltem *
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... > 0.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066418

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600016

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 208 OF 336

(check only one)

17 18

20a 20b

19a 19b
20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Date of Disbursement

A. GOOGLE LLC NETPAC
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 25 Massachusetts Ave NW 04 01 2024
FI9
City State Zip Code I~
Washington DC 20001-1430 FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C C00428623
Email Storage
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 63.60
" N7 ’ ) .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676696
President Other (specify) w %X Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Hampton Inn Washington-Downtown-Convention Center Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 901 6Th St NW 04 01 2024
City State Zip Code
FE! ification N
Washington DC 20001-2520 bbbl
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 279_-29
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676706
President Other (specify) % Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
. . te of Disb! t
C. Hampton Inn Washington-Downtown-Convention Center Date of Disbursemen
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 901 6Th St NW 04 01 2024

City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-2520 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 300.31
. 3 ) .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676707
President Other (specify) v % Memo ltem *
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optional) -« -« e eeeeeemieeieeee e > 0.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066522

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600017

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 312 OF 336

(check only one)

17 18 Hwa 19b

20a 20b 20c 21

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Jo Vincent Consulting

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 7218 Farm Meadow Ct 06 28 2024
City State Zip Code I~
Mclean VA 22101-5657 FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Fundraising Consulting Fee
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 350.00
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676623
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Jones & Associates Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Malllng Address 118 N Carolina Ave SE 05 13 2024
City State Zip Code
FE! ification N
Washington DC 20003-1805 bbbl
Purpose of Disbursement C
Fundraiser Venue Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 250_-00
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676645
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. MICROSOFT CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE | Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 1 Microsoft Way 04 22 2024

City State Zip Code I
FEC ldentification Numbe
Redmond WA 98052-8300 entiication umber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00227546
Campaign Software
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 8:00
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676498
President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optional) -« e eueemeeemmeeeeeee e > 608.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066523

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600018

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

| PAGE 313 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A. MICROSOFT CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

Mailing Address 1 Microsoft Way

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

05 20 2024

City State Zip Code -

Redmond WA 98052-8300 FEC Identification Number

Purpose of Disbursement C  co0227546

Campaign Software
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 8.00
X A ’ ) a

Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676514
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem

State: District:

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

B. MICROSOFT CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE | Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Malllng Address 1 Microsoft Way 06 20 2024
City State Zip Code
FE! ification N
Redmond WA 98052-8300 C Identification Number

Purpose of Disbursement
Campaign Software

Candidate Name

C C00227546

Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type

Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 8_-00

Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676516

President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Date of Disbursement
C. NAACP Alabama State Conference seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address go9 US Highway 72 W 05 20 2024
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Athens AL 356114236 entiication umber
Purpose of Disbursement C
Event Tickets
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 2500.00
N ) ) -

Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676667

President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optional) -« - e eueeeeemmeeeee e 2516.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONly) -« eerererreeieneriee e

y ’ =

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066476

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600019

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 266 OF 336

(check only one)

X |17

20a

18
20b

19a
20c

19b
21

=

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Date of Disbursement

A. Westin Birmingham
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2221 Richard Arrington Jr Blvd N 04 25 2024
City State Zip Code I~
Birmingham AL 35203-1103 FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 47418
. NV ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500677362
President Other (specify) w % Memo ltem *
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. ANGERHOLZER BROZ CONSULTING LLC Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 499 S Captial St Swsuite 422 06 26 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Washington DC 20003 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Fundraising Consulting Fees and Reimbursed Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 9925_-52
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676506
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC) | Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 06 26 2024
Ste 900
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-2027 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Event Supplies
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 56:42
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500677402
President Other (specify) v % Memo ltem *
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... > 9925,52
y y -
TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDBEr ONly) -« e eueeeimeeeee e »

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066409

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600020

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

| PAGE 199 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC)

Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW
Ste 900

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

06 24 2024

City
Washington

State Zip Code
DC 20001-2027

Purpose of Disbursement
Campaign Office Supplies

Candidate Name

FEC Identification Number

C  C00360354

Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 63.59
- N =3 3 .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676510
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. American Airlines Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2500 Victory Ave 04 09 2024
City State Zip Code
FE ification N
Dallas ™ 752197601 C Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 11.20
N b ] =
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676519
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
. c e Date of Disbursement
C. American Airlines seu
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2500 Victory Ave 04 09 2024
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Dallas X 75219-7601 entiication Umber
Purpose of Disbursement C
Travel Expense
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 11.20
. ’ H .
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676521
President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... 85.99

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONly) - eereerurmeeieneniiee e

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066408

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600021

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

| PAGE 198 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC)

Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

05 22 2024

Ste 900
&t:shmgton sgge Zuz)ogg?ezon FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C  Co00360354
Campaign Office Supplies
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 34,29
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676502
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC) Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Malllng Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 06 20 2024
Ste 900
Ci State Zip Code
Wt:shington oo :0 0019027 FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Campaign Office Supplies
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 151_-19
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676508
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC) | Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 06 20 2024
Ste 900
(\;J\lltayshington Sg;::e ZIgogg?ezoﬂ FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Campaign Office Supplies
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 86:39
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676509
President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... 271.87

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



Image# 202407159660066407

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

MUR831600022

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

[PAGE 197 OF 336

20a 20b 20c 21

17 18 Hwa 19b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Terri Sewell for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. ActBlue Technical Services

Mailing Address PO Box 382110

Date of Disbursement

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y

06 30 2024

City State Zip Code I~
Cambridge MA 02238-2110 FEC Identification Number
Purpose of Disbursement C
Credit Card Processing Fee
Candidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 888.51
. R ’ 3 -
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676956
President Other (specify) w Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC) Date of Disbursement
— M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Malllng Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 04 18 2024
Ste 900
City State Zip Code
FE! ification N
Washington DC 20001-2027 bbbl
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Campaign Office Supplies
Cendicate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 i , 47_-59
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676500
President Other (specify) Memo ltem
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND (AMAZON PAC) | Date of Disbursement
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 601 New Jersey Ave NW 05 22 2024
Ste 900
City State Zip Code I
FEC Identification Numbe
Washington DC 20001-2027 entiiication Fumber
Purpose of Disbursement C C00360354
Campaign Office Supplies
Candlidate Name Category/ Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2024 , , 111:25
Senate Primary General Transaction ID : 500676501
President Other (specify) v Memo ltem
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....................................................................... 1047.45

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

y ’ =

FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 05/2016)



MUR831600023

Exhibit C
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MUR831600025

Exhibit D



MUR831600026



MUR831600027

Exhibit E



VOTE
TUESDAY
MARCH 5™

PAID FOR BY SEWELL FOR CONGRESS






